

Eco Council Meeting Minutes
Tuesday 30th November 2021 - 9-10:30am

KS1 (Years 1 & 2)	Lower KS2 (Years 3 & 4)	Upper KS2 (Years 5 & 6)
Present: everyone! 😊 Absent: n/a	Present: everyone! 😊 Absent: n/a	Present: Demi, Samory & Liam Absent: Hana (teacher unable to release from lesson) & William (too short notice to attend)
Agenda	Discussion	Actions to follow up
<p>1. EC badges - to buy or to make own?</p> <p>2. Judge 'Road Safety Week' poster competition entries</p>	<p>1. Willa thought the KS1 EC's should make them, everyone else in KS1 agreed.</p> <p>Leo suggests KS2 EC's reuse last year's badges if they can be found, everyone else in KS2 agreed.</p> <p>2. Palm: 1st Esther - 2nd Georgia Beech: 1st Hallie - 2nd Pranav Oak: 1st Aminah - joint 2nd Nurudeen and Emma Fir: joint 1st Yara and Taha - 2nd Ori</p> <p>NO Early Years or KS2 ENTRIES to judge... shared KS1 winners with KS2 EC's, which they agreed were amazing worthy winners! 😊</p>	<p>1. LMH to support KS1 EC's in creating badges at next meeting.</p> <p>KS2 EC's to report back at next meeting if they cannot find their old badge to reuse.</p> <p>2. LMH to create certificates and get prizes to pass onto Mrs H to award in a Friday celebration assembly.</p> <p>LMH to share winning posters on EC display board and school website.</p>

<p>3. Discuss EC's future priorities...</p>	<p>3. Setting up EC folders for minutes and suggestion boxes in all classes.</p> <p>Getting crisp packet recycling back up and running throughout the school.</p> <p>EC's would like to recycle pens throughout the school too!</p> <p>Bring back regular litter picking.</p>	<p>3. LMH to set up folders. EC's to set up suggestion boxes with support of class teacher/TA.</p> <p>LMH to see if we can source collection boxes for each phase area and the hall.</p> <p>LMH to research the possibility and report back.</p> <p>LMH to ask Mrs H how many litter pickers we have in school and investigate ordering some new ones if needed.</p> <p>LMH to set up a rota e.g. M-Yr3, T-Yr4, W-Yr5, Th-Yr6, F-EC's (Upper KS2 asked to make sure it's not on their football days - M-Maple, T-Olive, W-Elm, Th-Yew, F-football free Friday!)</p>
<p>Next meeting: Spring term - date and time TBA...</p> <p>Future meeting focus: Making EC badges and creating Eco checklist for classrooms (to keep a tally record) in anticipation of setting up 'Eco class of the month' competition with certificate and prize (TBA e.g. a house plant with a recycled pot?)...</p>		